From: Luke Elford

Sent: 20 April 2021 09:50

To: 'bernard.mcmenamin@manchester.gov.uk' <bernard.mcmenamin@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: 'Premises Licensing' <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Subject: Unit B5 & B6, Left Bank, Manchester M3 3AN

Dear Bernard,
| hope this finds you well.
Copying in Patrick Ware from the licensing team.

| apologise for the delay in coming back to you regarding the conditions you requested in your
objection (attached). | am making quite a few of these applications currently and it has been a case
of switching attention from one to another as and when circumstances require. That hasn’t been
helped by the reopening of hospitality, which has kept me exceptionally busy and | am sure the same
is true for you.

| have spoken to my client and they are happy to agree the three conditions you have suggested as
follows:

1. All staff engaged in the delivery of alcohol will be trained with regards to the Challenge 25 policy
and proxy sales to persons under 18. This training will be documented, and training should be
refreshed at no greater than 12 monthly Intervals. If a delivery service is to be used, confirmation of
their challenge 25 policy and frequency of training should be provided to the licencing team.

2. At the point of delivery, the Challenge 25 policy should be operated. The only ID that should be
accepted is a passport, photo driving licence, PASS accredited proof of age card or military
identification card.

3. The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a sticker is applied to all consignments of alcohol. It

shall read “Note to delivery service, this package contains age restricted products. Ensure recipient is
over 18",

Would you kindly confirm to Patrick that takes care of concerns and that your objection can be
treated as withdrawn?

Many thanks.
Kind regards,
Luke

Luke Elford

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
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Woods Whur 2014 Limited, St James’s House, 28 Park Place, Leeds LS1 2SP
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